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18 December 2012

TO: IENG Sary Defence; Co-
Prosecutors; Civil Party Lead Co-
Lawyers, Case 002

FROM: Nil Nonn, President, Trial Chamber;

, \s
CC: All judges of the Trial Chamber; Trial Chamber Senior Legal Officery
of Administration;

SUBJECT: Memorandum to the doctor treating Ieng Sary at the Detention Centre

The Trial Chamber refers to its decision concerning Ieng Sary’s fitness to participate in
his trial (E238/9) and notes that the Expert Medical Report (E238/4) and testimony of the
expert (T., 8 November 2012) form the basis for the Trial Chamber’s decision that IENG
Sary remains fit to participate in his trial. In order to formulate physical measures which
might be needed to ensure IENG Sary’s effective participation in the proceedings, the
Trial Chamber directs the Treating Physician(s) as follows:

1) Report daily and directly to the Trial Chamber before it convenes each morning
and if necessary during the course of the day.

2) The report should include reference only to significant changes in IENG Sary’s
health status that deviate from the expert’s conclusions in his report.

3) In addition, if the treating doctor has any observations on the facilities provided in
the holding cell that might enhance IENG Sary’s physical ability to participate
then these observations should also be included in the report.
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